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Department Approvals received

Tamara Dinev ) &\ Reply
To: @ Ethlyn Williams: @ Chiang-Sheng Huang

Hi Ethlyn:

The department voted unanimously, 26 votes total (one faculty in maternity leave)

Best Regards
Tamara

Tamarz Dingy, Ph.D

Department Chair and Professor

Dean's Distinguished Research Fellow

Department of Information Technology and Operations Management, FL 219
College of Business, Florida Atlantic University

Boca Raton, Florida 33431

Google Scholar: https://scholar google.com/citstions Puser=YH8OZ-YAAAAI &hl=en

From: Ethlyn Williams <ewilliam@fau.edu>
Sent: Wednesday, September 11, 2024 3:01 PM

4 Reply all

# Forward

iv ©

Thu 9/12/2024 1:54 PM

To: George Young <Gyoung@Tfau.edu>; Hong Yuan <yuanh@fau.edu>; Anita Pennathur <PENNATHU@fau.edu>; Tamara Dinev <tdinev@fau.edu=; Monica

Escaleras <mescaler@fau.edu>
Cc: Donald Neubaum <dneubaum@fau.edu>; Marc Rhorer <mrhorer@fau.edu>
Subject: Re: Follow up to Faculty meeting - items to complete

Hi:

You can collect department faculty votes or do as George did and have them vote in my Qualtrics survey. ltis set up to collect department

affiliation.



Ethlyn Williams, PhD

Professor of Management

Chair, Department of Management Programs
Florida Atlantic University

College of Business

777 Glades Road

Boca Raton, FL 33431

Phone: 561-297-3654

Email: ewilliam@fau.edu

From: Ethlyn Williams <ewilliam@fau.edu>

Sent: Wednesday, September 11, 2024 11:42 AM

To: George Young <Gyoung@fau.edu>; Hong Yuan <yuanh@fau.edu>; Anita Pennathur <PENNATHU @fau.edu>; Tamara Dinev <tdinev@fau.edu>; Monica
Escaleras <mescaler@fau.edu>

Cc: Donald Neubaum <dneubaum@fau.edu>; Marc Rhorer <mrhorer@fau.edu>

Subject: Fw: Follow up to Faculty meeting - items to complete

Hi Chairs:

| think it is a good idea to record department votes before the final updates to the core move forward through commitiees. Please see
below, part of a message that | sent to my department.

Thanks,

Ethlyn

Ethlyn Williams, PhD
Professor of Management
Chair, Department of Management Programs

MANAGEMENT

| recorded management faculty votes on a survey for approval. The vote was to approve.
Ethlyn Williams
Chair, Management Programs

10/7/2024

ACCOUNTING



a George Young (2 ¢~ Reply %\ Replyall > Forward e &
To: @ Ethlyn Williams Tue 10/8/2024 2:23 PM

Ethlyn,

The School of Accounting faculty approves the updates to the core.
Thank you, Ethlyn.

Best regards,

George

George Young, Ph.D., CFE, CGMA, CPA (lllinois)

Director

School of Accounting

College of Business

Florida Atlantic University
(561) 297-3636

CERTIFIED FRAUD
|/ EXAMINER

BUSINESS COMMUNICATION
e Joseph Compomizzi © € Reply ® Replyall ~ Forward i © | [
'® To: © Ethiyn Williams Wed 10/9/2024 11:18 AM
Hi Ethlyn:

Business Communications approves the updated Core Curriculum.
Thanks for all your hard work on this project and successful accomplishment of it.
Joe

Get Outlook for i0S



MARKETING

Hong Yuan (& & Reply 4 Replyall
To: @ Ethlyn Williams

Hi Ethlyn,

The Marketing Department approves the updated Core Curriculum. Thank you!

College of Business

Florida Atlantic University

Fleming Hall, Room 201

Boca Raton, FL 33431

Phone: (561) 257-3036

P:5. "My work schedule may look different than yours. Please do not feel obligated to respond outside of your normal warking hours.” Thanks.

FLORIDA ATLANTIC UNIVERSITY
College of Business

ECONOMICS

Monica Escaleras © € Reply

© To: © Ethlyn Williams

HI Ethlyn,
See below.

The Economics Department approves the updated Core Curriculum.
Regards,
Monica

Monica Escaleras, Ph.D

Chair & Professor

Director, Business and Economics Polling Initiative
Department of Economics

Office Depot - Room 201E

777 Glades Road, Boca Raton, FL 33431

Phone: 561-297-1312

Hfg[l FLORIDA ATLANTIC UNIVERSITY | THE COLLEGE OF BUSINESS
& MAKING WAVES

FINANCE

/> Forward | 3. @

Thu 10/17/2024 9:10 AM

& Replyall > Forward 5. &
Tue 11/5/2024 10:23 AM



AP

Anita Pennathur © Reply
To: @ Ethlyn Williams

Dear Ethlyn,

The Department of Finance approves the updated Core Curriculum.

Thanks for your work on this important endeavor.

Anita

Anita Peanathur, PhD.
Professor of Finance

Interim Chair, Department of Finance
College of Business

Florida Atlantic University

777 Glades Road

Boca Raton, FL 33431

Tel: 561-297-3995

Email: pennathu@fau edu

[ wonderful, thank yout ] [ Thank you for your confirmatian. ] Thank you for your approval.
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Wed 11/6/2024 10:39 AM





